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October 19, 2018 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA 
INVITATION FOR BIDS (IFB) #Y19-113-KB, ADDENDUM NO. 3 

HAUL RECYCLABLE MATERIALS 
 

This Addendum is hereby incorporated into the bid documents of the project referenced 
above. The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, deletions, and/or 
revisions to and shall take precedence over the original documents. Additions are 
indicated by underlining and deletions via strikethrough.  

A. For clarification page 31, Specifications – Requirements, the following are 
added: 
 
1. The Contractor shall cover each trailer outfitted with the roll over tarp at all times 

while in transport. 
 

2. All trucks shall be 3000psi.to be compatible with Orange County trailers. 
 

3. Personal protective equipment shall be worn at all times on Orange County 
property to include but not limited: clothing, helmets, goggles, or other 
garments or equipment designed to protect the wearer's body. 
 

B. Questions and Answers: 
 
1. Question: Does this current bid have an older reference point? 

Answer: The previous contract, Y16-1097, is available through a public 
records request at: ProcurementRecords@ocfl.net  

2. Question: Are the routes Monday through Friday or does it include weekend 
work? 

Answer: The routes are Monday through Friday. Weekend work is only for 
overflow demands. 

3. Question: What is the current schedule, i.e. how many hauls do they do now 
on average, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday, Saturday, 
Sunday? 

Answer: The current schedule is Monday through Friday 7:00AM – 5:00PM. 
Orange County is currently pulling 6 loads a day from McCormick and 10 loads 
from the Landfill. 
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4. Question: Do you currently haul some of these loads with your own tractors? 
If so, will you continue to use your own tractors and this contract will only be to 
supplement your hauling needs? 

Answer: Orange County is currently hauling all loads. This is an as needed 
contract. 

5. Question: Is there a minimum number of hauls per day, for example will you 
be calling to do a single haul in a day from the material recycling facility to the 
landfill across the street? 

Answer: No, there will be a full day’s work (no single load). 

6. Question: What is the maximum amount of tractors you will be ordering on a 
day? 

Answer: Requests would be for 2 to 3 tractors a day. 

7. Question: How many loads did you do last year for each of the routes? I ask 
because the last time this was bid, there was an estimated 24,000 loads 
between the material recycling facility to the landfill a 0.5 mile haul. This time, 
it is only 500 hauls, what has changed to account for this? 

Answer: This solicitation is as needed therefore reducing the estimated loads. 

8. Question: What are the hours allowable for hauling? 

Answer: The hours are 7:00AM – 5:00PM, Monday through Friday 

9. Question: Will we be able to stage any equipment overnight at any of the 
pickup locations? 

Answer: No equipment is permitted to be staged unless it is a 6x6 truck at the 
landfill only. 

10. Question: Are we responsible for maintaining the trailers? So if the trailers 
blow a tire, are we covering the costs to replace it? 

Answer: No, the Contractor is not responsible for maintaining the trailers. If a 
County trailer is damaged due to negligence on the Contractor’s part then the 
Contractor is responsible for repair/replacement. 

11. Question: We don’t currently have workers comp, and obtaining with would 
increase our costs exponentially to the point where it would probably not make 
sense bidding given the size of the project, are you able to remove the 
requirement for workers comp? 

Answer: We will not waive Worker’s Compensation. All County insurance 
requirements must be met. 
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C. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA 
a. The bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing that 

applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the 
acknowledgement information on the addendum. Either form of 
acknowledgement must be completed and returned no later than the date 
and time for receipt of the bid.  

b. All other terms and conditions of the IFB remain the same. 
c. Receipt acknowledge by: 

 
_____________________________  __________________ 
Authorized Signature    Date 
 
_____________________________ 
Title 
 
_____________________________ 
Name of Firm 


